Easements — Various 1994-1995

Correspondence re water supply easement and plan over land owned by Eric
Hoskings — November 1994 to June 1995

Fax from Cromwell First National Real Estate to CODC re water easements through
Jones/Searell subdivision for the Bannockburn town water scheme and two other
easements used by the water scheme —1 May 1995

Cromwell easements : Deposited Plans 24594 and 24638 — 19 June 1995

E T Hoskings — Lot 1 DP 23737 — preparation of Memorandum of Transfer of
Easement in gross — 28 August 1995

Easement in Gross — ET Hoskings



